From: Suzanne Grant

To: Tom Atterbury

Cc: Alex Rosas; PRMD-OPR

Subject: 1051 Adobe Canyon OPR site plan

Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:29:00 AM
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Dear Mr. Atterbury:

Thank you for submitting the OPR site plan; | checked with our OPR team, and while we can bend a little on the GPS
coordinates, we need the monitoring wells labelled correctly (see below). The reason for this is so that our OPR inspectors and
customers provide consistent data for each monitoring well instead of guessing which one is #1, #2, and so on.

h : rmitsonoma.org/instructionsandforms/wils-047operationalpermi licationrequir nten

Septic System Information

s Locations of primary dispersal areas and reserve replacement areas with distribution lines and areas dimensioned

« Locations of septic tanks, sump tanks, pretreatment units, distribution boxes, valve boxes, interceptor drains, flow meters,
alarm panels, and remote alarms

+ Locations and depths of monitoring wells. Each monitoring well shall be uniguely identified numerically (starting at 1 and
ascending sequentially) and by GPS coordinates

The OPR team also requested to show the control panel and any air reliefs/vents , as these are part of the septic system.
Once we receive the OPR site plan with the required information, we’ll be able to initiate the OPR permit.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Grant
Senior Office Assistant
Engineering & Water Resource Division - Well & Septic Division
County of Sonoma Permit & Resource Management Department
) (707)565-1694

zanne.Gran noma-county.or
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Office Hours: The Permit Center’s hours are Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 8:00 am-4:00pm, Wednesday 10:30 am-
4:00 pm. The best and fastest way to access Permit Sonoma’s services is to use our online services for permitting, records,
scheduling inspections, and general questions. You can find out more about our extensive online services at PermitSonoma.org
and more about the Well & Septic Division’s online services at https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/PRMD/Eng-and-Constr/Well-and-
Septic

Thank you for your patience and understanding as we work together to keep our communities safe.
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Septic System Information
« Locations of primary dispersal areas and reserve replacement areas with distribution lines and areas dimensioned

« Locations of septic tanks, sump tanks, pretreatment units, distribution boxes, valve boxes,
alarm panels, and remote alarms
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